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Permanent Mission of the People's Republic of China to the United Nations 
350 Ea~ 35th Street, New York, NY 10016, USA Td: (212) 655-6189 Fax: (212) 655-6136 

TO: Codification Division, OLA 

Fax: 1-212-963-1963 

FROM: Zhou Yang 
Legal Officer 
Chinese Mission to UN 

ATTN: ~11 Powers 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

DATE: 7/15/2010 l?AGE(s) :5 

Please find attached a note submitting the Information on the 
implementation ofthe General Assembly resolution 64/110 of 16Decem,ber 
2009 bythe Chinese Government. 

Thanks and best regards 

Zhou Yong 
Legal Officer 
Permanent Mission of China to the UN 



~~A~ lt ® m 1it!ti"ft oo tt ~ m 
PERMANENT MISSION OF THE PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA TO THE UNITED NATIONS 

350 East 35£·h Street, New York, NY 10016 TEL.: (212) 655-6100 

CML/25/20 1 0 

The Permanent Mission of the People's Republic of China to the United Nations presents 
its compliments to the Secretary-General of the United Nations and, with respect to the 
latter's Note dated 8 January 20 I 0 (LAJCOD/50), has the honor to submit Information on 
the implementation of the General Assemb~v resolution 64/ll 0 of 16 December 2009 by 
the Chin"ese Government as attached. 

The Permanent Mission of the People's ~epublic of China to the United Nations avails 
itself of this opp011unity to renew to the Secretary-General of the United Nations the 
assurances of its highest consideration. 

Attn: OLA 
Secretary-General 
United Nations 
New York, NY I 00 17 
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